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July 26, 2019 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk 

Supreme Court of the                               

United States  

Washington, D.C. 20543 

 

Re: Monicah Okoba Opati, In Her Own Right, and as Executrix of the Estate of 

Caroline Setla Opati v. Republic of Sudan, No. 17-1268 

 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

 

I represent petitioners in the above-captioned matter.  The Court granted the 

petition for a writ of certiorari in this case on June 28, 2019. Petitioners’ brief on the 

merits is currently due August 12, 2019. 

 

In order to accommodate scheduling difficulties and the press of other cases, 

pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, petitioners respectfully request an extension of 

time on the briefing schedule in this case.  Respondents do not object to that request, 

provided that respondents are afforded a proportional extension of time to file their 

brief.  The proposed schedule reflects our understanding that the case will be set for 

oral argument in the January sitting.  Under the proposed schedule, the brief of 

petitioners and the joint appendix would be due September 17, 2019, and the brief of 

respondents would be due November 22, 2019.  

 

Both parties have agreed to the foregoing schedule.  Please let me know if you 

need any additional information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Steven R. Perles 

 

 

 

 

cc: See Attached Service List 




